### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# PROPOSED ROLE IN THE PROJECT:

Family name: SUKAJ

First names: SILVANA

Date of birth: 25 / 03 / 1983

Nationality: ALBANIAN

Civil status: SINGLE

# **EDUCATION and TRAINING:**

### **Education**

| (Date from - Date to) | Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained – institution - studies field – thesis   |  |  |  |
|-----------------------|---|--|--|--|
| 2013 - 2018           | UNIVERSITY OF ROME "TOR VERGATA" DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE RELIABILITY-BASED EVALUATION OF SEISMIC DESIGN AND NUMERICAL STUDIES OF SELF-CENTERING POST-TENSIONED STEEL FRAMES CANDIDATE AT XXVIII PHILOSOPHY OF DOCTOR IN STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING AND GEOTECHNICS Coordinator: Prof. Paolo Bisegna Advisor: Prof. Donato Abruzzese May 2018                           |  |  |  |
| 2009 - 2013           | UNIVERSITY OF ROME "LA SAPIENZA"  DEPARTMENT "Centro Interdipartimentale Territorio Edilizia Restauro Architettura - CITERA"  INTEGRAZIONE ALLLA RETE DI GENERAZIONE DISTRIBUITA DELL'ENERGIA  DELLA CITTÀ UNIVERSITARIA "LA SAPIENZA  CANDIDATE AT XXV PHILOSOPHY OF DOCTOR  IN "RISPARMIO ENERGETICO E MICROGENERAZIONE DISTRIBUITA"  Coordinator: Prof. Ing. LIVIO DE SANTOLI  Dicember 2013 |  |  |  |
| 2008 - 2009           | Post - Master in Welfare territoriale: progettazione di servizi alla persona e attivita' sportive, University of Rome Tor Vergata, Roma, Italy  |  |  |  |
| 2013                  | The International Summer School in Conservation of Historical, Monumental and Archaeological Sites, University of Rome Tor Vergata,   |  |  |  |

|             | Roma, Italy  |
|-------------|--|
| 2013 - 2014 | Course of Formation, University of Rome, Italy.  |
| 2012 - 2013 | Course of Formation, University of Rome, Italy.  |
| 2004 - 2008 | Master of Architecture (M.Arch.), University of Rome La Sapienza, Italy. Department of Architecture    |
|             | Thesis; (Corviale)   |
|             | Relatore: Prof. Livio de Santoli.  |
| 2001 - 2004 | Bachelor of Science in Architecture, University of Rome La Sapienza, Italy. Department of Architecture |

#### **Training – Certifications – Licences**

| (Date from - Date to) – | Program/course – Institution – certificate/licences obtained         |  |  |  |
|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Nov. 2011               | TRNSYS Course, EURAC education, Bolzano, Italy (Certificate          |  |  |  |
|                         | of Participation)  |  |  |  |
| Ap. 2013                | SMART VILLAGE IN TOUR (Certificate of Participation),                |  |  |  |
|                         | Rome, Itali  |  |  |  |
|                         |  |  |  |  |
| Ap.2013                 | Course " Principi di Statica delle Costruzioni in Muratura           |  |  |  |
|                         | (Certificate of Participation`), Università Tor Vergata, Roma, Itali |  |  |  |
| Feb.2013                | Workshop " Rinnovabili 3.0 in viaggio verso la                       |  |  |  |
|                         | competitivita'(Certificate of Participation`), Rome, Itali           |  |  |  |
| Aug.2014                | Workshop di specializzazione professionale in Lighting Design        |  |  |  |
|                         | per lo Show Live (Certificate of Participation`), Rome, Itali        |  |  |  |

### **KEY QUALIFICATIONS:**

- Monitoring the project's social media and online presence;
- Experience in managing and implementing architecture projects with national and international organizations
- Extensive skills and abilities in designing and developing projects at the national and international level.
- Excellent communication skills and proven abilities to track and develop executive project in architecture and coordination.
- Coordinate meetings, press conferences and presentations;
- Designed and completed documents for a dozen projects;
- Organized drawing sets and other documentations;
- Conducted research and site survey for the design

#### **LANGUAGE SKILLS:** Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

| Language Reading | Speaking | Writing |
|------------------|----------|---------|
|------------------|----------|---------|

| Italian  | 1 | 1 | 1 |
|----------|---|---|---|
| English  | 3 | 3 | 3 |
| Albanian | 1 | 1 | 1 |

**OTHER SKILLS:** Autocad (2D, 3D); 3D Studio Max; Revit; Archicad; Photoshop; 4D cinema; Sketchup; In-Design; Lumion; Advanced computer skills in databases, presentation software, spreasheets, webbrowser/Email, word processing, statistical software and familiar with both Windows and Apple systems of operation; Advanced research skills in utilizing both primary and secondary sources of information including on-line and software research packages.

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| Date from - Date to | Location        | Institution / Company& reference person | Position   |  |
|---------------------|-----------------|---|--|--|
|                     |                 |   |  |  |
| 2018 –current.      | Tirana, Albania | Marin Barleti University                | Lecturer and Head of the Department of Architecture    |  |
| 2017- 2018          | Tirana, Albania | Polis University                        | Lecture  |  |
| 2016 – 2017         | Tirana Albania  | Ufo University                          | Lecture  |  |
| 2014 - 2016         | Vlore, Albania  | Pavaresia University                    | Lecturer and Head of the Department of<br>Architecture |  |
| 2012 - 2014         | Tirana, Albania | Umt University                          | Lecturer and vice Rector                               |  |
| 2015 - 2017         | Tirana, Albania | Polis University                        | Guesst Lecturer  |  |
| 2015 - 2016         | Tirana, Albania | Uet University                          | Guesst Lecturer  |  |
| 2013 - 2014         | Tirana, Albania | Polytechnic University of Tirana        | Guesst Lecturer  |  |

| 2013 - 2016 | Tirana, Albania | Ufo University         | Guesst Lecturer    |
|-------------|-----------------|------------------------|--------------------|
| 2010 - 2013 | Rome, Italy     | La Sapienza University | Asistent professor |

#### PUBLICATIONS IN FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND ALBANIAN

#### CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS AND RESEARCH PAPERS

- Sukaj, S., Gega, M. and Saliu, F. "Environmental Design for a Quality Architecture", Pavarësia Schientific Journal V.3, No.2 (2) (2017) 169-175, ISSN 2304-2664.
- Sukaj, S., Gega, M. and Saliu, F."Indoor Pollution",1st International Forum on Architecture and Urbanism (2017) ISBN: 978-9928-4390-5-5.
- Sukaj, S., Gega, M. and Saliu, F. "Problematikat sociale ne arkitekture", Fourth International Conference on: Education and Social Sciences Challenges towards the future (2017) ISBN: 978-9928-214-97-3.
- Sukaj, S., Saliu, F. and Gega, M. "Cultura tecnologica della progettazione", Balkan Journal of Interdisciplinary Research V.3, No.3 (2018) 55-63, ISSN 2411-9725.
- Gega,M., Marku, A. and Sukaj, S. "The impact of geotechnical and climate factors in the stability of cult monuments in Albania (St. Maria Church Case Study)", extended abstract accepted at 2 International Students Science Congress, 04-05 May 2018, Izmir, Turkey.
- Marku, A., Gega, M. and Sukaj, S. "Technical-Economical Comparison of Embedded Retaining Walls
- ", extended abstract accepted at 2 International Students Science Congress, 04-05 May 2018, Izmir, Turkey.
- Gega, M. and Sukaj, S. "Geotechnical assessments of plain terrain fortifications in Albania", paper accepted at XVI Danube European Conference on Geotechnical Engineering ,07-09 June 2018, Skopje, R. Macedonia.
- Sukaj, S., Gega, M. and Marku, A. "Towards new energitical models" abstract accepted at International Scientific Conference TAW, 20-23 September 2018, Tirana, Albania.
- Sukaj, S., and Saliu, F. "IAQ",6TH International Conference on: Education and Social Sciences Challenges towards the future (2017) ISBN: 978-9928-214-97-3.